OSMANIA UNIVERSITY
HYDERABAD - 500 007
6N
No. " 7Acad.l/2023 Dated: 9 -06-2023

To

The Principal

MVSR Engineering College (A)
Nadergul (Village)
Hyderabad-501510

Sir,

Sub: Faculty of Engineering,OU — Permission to start B.E. with Minor program from
the academic year 2023-24.— Communication —Reg.
Ref: Your letter dt. 24-03-2023

With reference to the subject cited, | am desired to communicate that the Standing
Committee of Academic Senate at its meeting held on 20-05-2023 has resolved the

following :

“Resolved to permit MVSR Engineering College (A),OU to start B.E. with Minor
Program from the academic year 2023-24.

This is for your information and necessary action.

Yours Sincerely,

DEPUTY REGISTRAR
(Academic)

Copy to:
1. The Dean, Faculty of Engineering, O.U.
2. The Controller of Examinations, O.U.
3. The Secretary to Vice-Chancellor, OU
4. The P.A. to the Registrar, OU / OSD to VC, OU
5. The Supdt. Unit-Il to note action taken on item No.1.
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